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April 28, 2022

ADDENDUM #2

To:  Potential Bidders

RE: Rochester Housing Authority

Bronson Court
Furnace and Hot Water Heater

Replacement .
3Pages including this cover sheet

The Public Bid Opening will also be delayed by one day. The Public Bid Opening
will be on Wednesday, May 25" at 11:00 am

Acknowledgement:

I have received the above referenced Addendum #2 and have used it in the
calculation/preparation of this bid.

Contractor
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BID ADDENDUM NO. 2

5/17/2022

Rochester Housing Authority

Bronson Court - Furnace and Hot Water Heater Replacement
2285-060

The following Addendum items shall be considered a part of the contract documents prepared by
HUNT ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, LAND SURVEYORS & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, DPC.
Bid Document date of 04/01/2022.

RFI addressed by this Addendum:

RFI 2-1:

Question:
Question: “Do you require a pressure gauge on both hot and cold-water supply piping?
Answer: “No. Water pressure gauges are not part of this project.”

RFI12-2:

Question:
Question: “Ts there a circulator pump on the water heater? If so, the power source was never
discussed at site visit.?
Answer: “No - There is no water circulator associated with the hot water heater. To power the WH
exhaust fan, RHA will provide a dedicated circuit breaker in the electrical panel for the
contractor to use”

RFI 2-3:

Question:
Question: “For the concrete block under the tank can we use a Diversi-Tech pad 3" thick 32" X 32"?

Answer: “Yes”
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RFI 2-4:

Question:
Question: “Why is the venting 3"pvc on the water heater when the manufacturer provides a new 2"
outlet option "?

Answer: “The purchase of the RHA water heaters is out to bid at this time. The diameter of the
PVC vent will depend on the (final) model that is purchased. The RHA spec for the AO
Smith Power Vent model GPVL 40 allows for both a 2 or 3” vent. The contractor may use
the 2” vent option as long as that is allowed by the WH manufacturers installation
instructions”,

End of Addendum 2

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT BY:

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

BY (Signature & Title):

DATE:

THIS PAGE SHALL BE ATTACHED TO AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID PROPOSAL.
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